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Ted Sickles

From: Pcc Mailing List <no-reply@Pccvettes.org>
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 3:32 PM
Subject: Spring Fling Autocross [pcc]

This message is sent on behalf of Bob Rose.  2/25/2019 3:31:45 PM 

Please direct responses to Bob at bobhaswings@yahoo.com  

Reminder! 
 
The Palm Springs Corvette Club Spring Fling Autocross is coming up on Sunday March 10th at the Riverside 
County Fairgrounds. They came to our Funkana last year so the least we can do is reciprocate with a great club. 
This is an NCCC sanctioned event, so if you need  helmet let me know, we have plenty. Riders are allowed on 
course too.  
 
They are holding the event both Saturday and Sunday but one day of autocross is usually enough and Sunday is 
always best for this event. Plus, I have designated this event as the first PCC-CE points event of the year too 
This won't be bracket racing though. Best time wins but we give points down to 7th so come on out! This is 
always a fun event and the layout its easy to follow and forgiving for beginners.  
 
You do not need to sign up with them in advance but here is the link to their 
flyer. https://www.palmspringscorvetteclub.com/autocross.htm 
 
If you plan on going and want to caravan down (loosely anyway) the 94 miles from Starbucks at Green River 
Drive & the 91 in Corona, let me know and I will wait for you there. 6:00am for coffee, pulling out at 6:30. It's 
under 2 hours and they start at 9:00 so that should be plenty of time. I will be out of the country until Saturday 
the 9th but checking e-mail from time to time so please do let me know if you are planning on going.  
 
Bob Rose 
 
Save the wave!  


